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From: Wynne Haakenstad <Wynne.Haakenstad@Midco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:48 AM
To: Carroll, Tymica
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Midcontinent Communications –Bemidji, MN (ID 29536) 2019/2
Attachments: image001.wmz; FCC #29536 BEMIDJI MN - REVISED.xlsx; FCC form for Refund.pdf

Hi Tymica- 

Hope you are doing well! Thank you for the information below.  

We have attached the correct filing, along with EFT instructions. However, I am working 
remotely and do not have a scanner so have been unable to provide my signature. The file 
doesn’t allow for an electronic signature. Is there a way around this? I’m checking to see if 
someone else from my office can sign it so we are still working on it. If you are able to 
process using the attached, please let me know. 

Thanks! 

Wynne 

To help protect y
Micro so ft Office p
auto matic downlo
picture from the Wynne Haakenstad 

DIRECTOR OF PROGRAMMING 

Office: 952.844.2622 
Wynne.Haakenstad@Midco.com 

Midco.com 

From: Carroll, Tymica <tyca@copyright.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 7:51 AM 
To: Wynne Haakenstad <Wynne.Haakenstad@Midco.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ‐ Midcontinent Communications –Bemidji, MN (ID 29536) 2019/2 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MIDCO.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

United States Copyright Office 
Library of Congress ꞏ 101 Independence Avenue SE ꞏWashington, DC 20559-6000 ꞏ www.copyright.gov 
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May 4, 2020 
 
Ms. Wynne Haakenstad 
Midcontinent Communications  
3600 Minnesota Dr., #700 
Edina, MN 55435 
 
Re:       Midcontinent Communications –Bemidji, MN (ID 29536) 2019/2 
 
Dear Ms. Haakendstad: 
 
               Based on the amount of gross receipts reported ($525,320.34) in Space K of the Statement of Account an 
incorrect form has been used. The SA‐3 form completed is for cable systems with gross receipts more than 
$527,600.  The correct form appears to be the SA‐1‐2.  Please complete and return the correct form, which can be 
obtained at www.copyright.gov/licensing.   
 
               Due to filing the wrong form, there appears to be a $3,160.85 overpayment of the royalty fee. The correct royalty
fee is $3,934.20 but the amount submitted was $7,095.05. If you agree, a completed EFT form should accompany your
response. Please note, filing fees for the originally filed SA‐3 of $725 and the corrected SA‐2 of $20 will be subtracted from
any approved refund. 
 
               To expedite  the process, we  request  that  you e‐mail  your  response  if possible.   Please  contact me with  any
questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tymica Carroll 
Sr. Licensing Examiner 
Licensing Division 
U.S. Copyright Office 
202‐707‐8163 
202‐707‐0905 (fax) 
 
The submission of a Statement of Account lacking the required information or fees may jeopardize the validity of your 
statutory license, and your secondary transmission activity may be subject to full liability under the copyright act.  Without 
a statutory  license, a cable system could be sued by copyright owners for the full range of civil remedies for copyright 
infringement, including injunctions, actual damages and profits, or statutory damages (of up to $150,000 in cases of willful
infringement).  The statute also provides for criminal penalties in cases of willful infringement for commercial purposes. 
 
 
To help us serve you better, please participate in an anonymous customer service survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/LDemailsurvy. 

 

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is confidential and covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 
2510-2521. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified any retention, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender by reply email that you have received this 
message in error and destroy the original and all copies of this message. Thank you. 


